

for instituting an M. A. degree in Education. If these should mature, a category will be provided into which students from overseas under this scheme can readily be fitted.

Hence I feel that nothing should be done to jeopardize the continuance of the exchange arrangement. It may well prove to be a thing of great value & have attached to this Department every year, at least one man who has the necessary preliminary equipment for serious studies in Education.

I am

Yours very truly

J. Clarke.